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Elise Hsieh 
Executive Director 
Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council 
4210 University Drive 
Anchorage, AK 99508-4626 

Dear Ms. Hsieh: 

2 y; /1, 02. 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 
National Marine Fisheries Service 
PO. Box 21668 
Juneau, Alaska 99802-1668 

July 23, 2015 

I have carefully reviewed the terms regarding transfer of EVOS funds for the purpose of 
completing the Cordova Center, and I find all such terms have been appropriately met. 

Please take the steps necessary to release those funds. 

Thank you. 

ALASKA REGION· hnp: alaskafishcncs.noaa.go' 

Sincerely, 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 4 2015 

EXXON VALDEZ OIL SPILL 
TRUSTEE Council 


